

To: Steven Doiron
E-Mail: sdoiron@hns.com
From: Doug Young
Date: April 09, 2007

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0198-EX-ST-2007

Message:

The justification for yet another extension of WC9XET seems to be to continue operating while an application for a regular experimental license (application file number 0011-EX-PL-2006) is pending. Applicant has supposedly been negotiating with the FCC's International Bureau over acceptable terms of licensing for that application since June of 2006. An extension for the STA was granted in October 2006. On March 9, 2007, this office sent an email to the applicant inquiring about the status of negotiations with International Bureau and if applicant was still pursuing grant of that application. The 30-day period for answering the email expired April 8, 2007. The Experimental Licensing Branch (ELB) cannot justify extension of an STA when the reason for the regular experimental license application's continuing pending status lies in the applicant's hands. ELB will allow applicant to the close of business Friday, April 13, 2007 to respond to the email for application 0011-EX-PL-2006, at which point 0011-EX-PL-2006 will be dismissed.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of April 09, 2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 4870